

## **RINU JOY**

CIVIL FNGINFFR

#### PERSONAL INFO

ADDRESS

PB# 232 Dubai UAE

E-MAIL

rinujoy92@gmail.com

PHONE +971 557194024

DRIVING LICENCE
YES: UAE

#### **SOFTWARE**

MS OFFICE
3Ds Max
Auto CAD 2D
Revit Architecture

#### **SKILLS**

Presentation and interpersonal skills

Strategic Planning

Bussiness Process Improvement

Communication Skills



## PERSONAL PROFILE

A passionate Civil Engineer with more than 5 years handon experience 4years in UAE, having excellent professional experience in supervision & inspection of site works, quality assurance for high-rise residential and commercial projects in UAE as well as in India. I have exceptional team leading and mentoring qualities, posses administration skills as well as coordination with subcontractors for a smooth workflow.

I Posses wealth of experience in coordinating with architects, consultants, contractors & subcontractors and other specialized consultants for finalizing site related issues. In addittion to that i am well endowed in Site Inspection for civil works, which includes structural and finishing works and ensure that the work is as per the Project Specifications and issued for construction drawing/final approved drawings from Authorities.



### **ACCOMPLISHED PROJECTS**

YOTEL HOTEL,B + G + 38 FLOORS MIXED, Commercial/Residential Building, Business Bay, Dubai

Farid tower 2 – 2B+G+19, Commercial/Residential Building, Business Bay, Dubai

Marquize square tower,3B+G+29, Commercial/Residential Building, Business Bay, Dubai

Villa projects
 Al barsha and Al khawaneej areas.



# WORK EXPERIENCE

2016-Present • DUBAI CONTRACTING COMPANY U.A.E

Civil Engineer

2014-2016 • AL WATAN CONSTRUCTION EST U.A.E.

Civil Engineer

2014 • GLADYS ARCHITECTS AND CONSTRUCTIONS, KOLLAM, INDIA

Civil Engineer



## **EDUCATION**

2010 - 2013 **BE Civil Engineering** 

VISVESVARAYA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY.

2008 - 2010 **Kerala HSE +2** 

STATE GOVERNMENT BOARD KERALA

2007 - 2008 Matriculation (10th Grade),

GOVERNMENT LVHS KADAPPA